
From: Jason Kelly
To: mbottoms@atslab.com
Cc: ejameson@atslab.com
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License #10-35278-01 - 2nd Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 3:51:00 PM

Mr. Bottoms:
 
I have reviewed the request dated September 3, 2025, and the response letter dated October
3, 2025, for agency consent to the transfer of control of U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) Materials License No. 10-35278-01.
Upon review, I identified the following area in which additional or clarifying information is still
needed: 
 

The request included commitments, statements and representations made on behalf
of the transferor and transferee.  Though, the request was not signed by a management
representative for the transferor and transferee.  Therefore, please resubmit the
response letter dated October 3, 2025, along with the accompanying attachments,
having the resubmission also signed by a management representative of the transferor
and transferee. 

 
Please respond to this request as soon as possible so that I may promptly proceed with
completing the review of your request and coordinating the posting of your complete request
to our public website for the 30-day public comment period.  In your response, please include
a reference to your U.S. NRC Materials License No. 10-35278-01 and Control No. 649755. 
 
Note that because SGS North America, Inc., does not have a U.S. NRC or Agreement State
radioactive material license, for security purposes, they are considered an unknown entity. 
Therefore, it is likely that I will need to perform a site visit at your licensed facility for the
purpose of meeting the management representative of SGS North America, Inc., and to
establish a basis for confidence that radioactive materials will continue to be used for the
licensed purposes described in your license and the previously submitted license application
and amendments.  Therefore, please consider and advise of some possible dates in mid-
December or January when you may be able to accommodate the site visit.      
 
Jason M. Kelly, MPH, CPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2056 Westings Avenue, Suite 400
Naperville, IL  60563-2657
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078
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